Pagelotl

Dorothy Menasco

From: Lynette Tenace [ltenace@kagmlaw.com)
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2009 10:02 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; meglothlin joseph@ieg.state.fl.us; mwalis@carltonfieids.com;
dtriplett@carltonfields.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com

Subject: Docket No. 070703-E!
Attachments: Notice of Appearance 03.13.08.pdf

Cc:

in accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is made:

2. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is:

Vicki Gardon Kaufman

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

{850) 681-3828
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com

h. This filing is made in Docket No, 070703-E|, In re: Review of coal costs for Progress Energy Florida’s Crystal River Units 4 and 5
for 2006 and 2007.

c. The document is filed on behalf of Fiorida Industrial Power Users Group.

d. The total pages in the document are 2 pages.

e. The attached document is FIPUG's Notice of Appearance.

Lynette Tenace &

NOTE: New E-Mail Address

ltenace@kagmlaw.com %\\&Bq
s

Keefe, Anchors
Gordon&Moyle =

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A.
The Perkins House o

&
U2180 MARI3 S
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

118 N. Gadsden St. s
Tallahassee, FL 32301 -j
850-681-3828 (Voice) 2

850-681-8788 (Fax)
www. kagmlaw.com

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may constitute
privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individuai or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are
not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictiy prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error,

please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you.

3/13/2009




BEFORE THE FL.ORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Review of coal costs for Progress
Energy Florida's Crystal River
Units 4 and 5 for 2006 and 2007 /

Docket 070703-El
Filed: March 13, 2009

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE

The undersigned law firm of Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle, hereby enters this Notice

of Appearance on behalf of The Florida Industrial Power Users Group (FIPUG). Copies of all

pleadings, notices and other correspondence related to this matter are requested to be served on

the undersigned.

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Vicki Gordon Kaufiman

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

{850) 681-3828 (Voice)

(850) 681-8788 (Facsimile)
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com

Attomeys for

The Florida Industrial Power Users
Group

DOCUMENT RUMBER-CATL

02180 HARI3S
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been sent by

electronic and U.S. mail to the following persons this 13™ day of March, 2009.

Lisa Bennett
Keino Young
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the Public Counsel
Division of Legal Services
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, F1L. 32399-0850

oun s¢,state.fl.us
Ibennetti{@psec.state.fl.us

J.R. Kelly

Joseph A. McGlothlin

(Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street

Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
kelly.jr@leg state.fl.us
mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state. fl.us

J. Michael Walls

Diane M. Tripleit
Carlton Fields Law Firm
Post Office Box 3239
Tampa, FL. 33601-3239

mwalls@carltonfields.com
diriplett@carltonfields.com

R. Alexander Glenn

John T. Bennett

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042

john.burnett(@pgnmmail.com

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Vickd Gordon Kaufman




